

1 *House* BILL NO. 615
 2 INTRODUCED BY *William F. G. Sullivan*
 3 *Brand*

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION
 5 11-1832, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT POLICE IN FIRST AND
 6 SECOND CLASS CITIES RECEIVE A MINIMUM WAGE OF SEVEN HUNDRED
 7 FIFTY DOLLARS (\$750) PER MONTH."

8
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 11-1832, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "11-1832. Minimum wage of police in first and second
 13 class cities. (1) After July 1, ~~1973~~ 1975, each duly
 14 confirmed member of a police department of cities of the
 15 first class of the state of Montana is entitled to a minimum
 16 wage for a daily service of eight (8) hours' work, of at
 17 least ~~six-hundred-dollars-(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars
 18 (\$750) minimum per month for the first year of service, and
 19 thereafter of at least ~~six-hundred-dollars-(\$600)~~ seven
 20 hundred fifty dollars (\$750) minimum a month plus one per
 21 cent (1%) of the minimum base monthly salary of ~~six-hundred~~
 22 ~~dollars-(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750) for each
 23 additional year service up to and including the twentieth
 24 year of additional service. After July 1, ~~1973~~ 1975, each
 25 duly confirmed member of a police department of cities of

1 the second class of the state of Montana is entitled to a
 2 minimum wage for a daily service of eight (8) hours' work,
 3 of at least ~~six-hundred-dollars-(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty
 4 dollars (\$750) minimum per month for the first year of
 5 service, and thereafter of at least ~~six-hundred-dollars~~
 6 ~~(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750) minimum per month
 7 plus one per cent (1%) of the minimum base monthly salary of
 8 ~~six-hundred-dollars-(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars
 9 (\$750) for each additional year service up to and including
 10 the twentieth year of additional service.

11 Section 2. Funding. In compliance with section
 12 43-517, the administration of this act is declared a public
 93 purpose of a city or town which may be paid out of the
 14 general fund of the governing body and financed by a levy on
 15 the taxable value of property within the city or town."

-End-

SECOND READING

MISSING

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

House BILL NO. 615
INTRODUCED BY *Walter R. Gandy*
Julian Brand

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION 11-1832, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT POLICE IN FIRST AND SECOND CLASS CITIES RECEIVE A MINIMUM WAGE OF SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS (\$750) PER MONTH."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 11-1832, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"11-1832. Minimum wage of police in first and second class cities. (1) After July 1, ~~1973~~ 1975, each duly confirmed member of a police department of cities of the first class of the state of Montana is entitled to a minimum wage for a daily service of eight (8) hours' work, of at least ~~six-hundred-dollars--(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750) minimum per month for the first year of service, and thereafter of at least ~~six--hundred--dollars--(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750) minimum a month plus one per cent (1%) of the minimum base monthly salary of ~~six--hundred dollars--(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750) for each additional year service up to and including the twentieth year of additional service. After July 1, ~~1973~~ 1975, each duly confirmed member of a police department of cities of

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

the second class of the state of Montana is entitled to a minimum wage for a daily service of eight (8) hours' work, of at least ~~six-hundred-dollars--(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750) minimum per month for the first year of service, and thereafter of at least ~~six--hundred--dollars--(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750) minimum per month plus one per cent (1%) of the minimum base monthly salary of ~~six-hundred--dollars--(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750) for each additional year service up to and including the twentieth year of additional service.

Section 2. Funding. In compliance with section 43-517, the administration of this act is declared a public purpose of a city or town which may be paid out of the general fund of the governing body and financed by a levy on the taxable value of property within the city or town."

-End-

March 15, 1975

SENATE COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT

AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 615

That House Bill No. 615, third reading, be amended as follows:

1. Amend title, line 6.
Following: "WAGE OF"
Insert: "seven hundred dollars (\$700) per month after July 1, 1975 and"
 2. Amend title, line 7.
Following: "MONTH"
Insert: "after July 1, 1976"
 3. Amend page 1, section 1, line 9.
Following: line 9
Insert: "Section 1. Temporary minimum wage of police. Between July 1, 1975, and June 30, 1976, each duly confirmed member of a police department of cities of the first and second class of the state of Montana is entitled to a minimum wage for a daily service of eight (8) hours' work of at least seven hundred dollars (\$700) minimum per month. After July 1, 1976, the minimum wage of a member of a police department shall be as provided in section 11-1832."
- Re-number: All subsequent sections
4. Amend page 1, section 1, line 13.
Following: "cities."
Strike: "(1) After July 1, 1975, each"
Insert: "Each"
 5. Amend page 1, section 1, line 15.
Following: "first"
Insert: "and second"
 6. Amend page 1, section 1, lines 24 through line 10 on page 2.
Following: "service."
Strike: The remainder of the section

March 18, 1975

SENATE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 615

That House Bill No. 615 be amended as follows:

Amend Senate Committee on Local Government amendments, dated March 15, 1975:

1. Amend amendment no. 3, insertion paragraph, line 6.
Following: "month"
Insert: "for the first year of service, and thereafter,
of at least seven hundred dollars (\$700) per
month plus one percent (1%) of said minimum
base monthly salary for each additional year
of services"

HOUSE BILL NO. 615

INTRODUCED BY JIM MOORE, FINLEY, QUILICI, BRAND

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT AMENDING SECTION 11-1832, R.C.M. 1947, TO PROVIDE THAT POLICE IN FIRST AND SECOND CLASS CITIES RECEIVE A MINIMUM WAGE OF SEVEN HUNDRED DOLLARS (\$700) PER MONTH AFTER JULY 1, 1975 AND SEVEN HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS (\$750) PER MONTH AFTER JULY 1, 1976."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

SECTION 1. TEMPORARY MINIMUM WAGE OF POLICE. BETWEEN JULY 1, 1975, AND JUNE 30, 1976, EACH DULY CONFIRMED MEMBER OF A POLICE DEPARTMENT OF CITIES OF THE FIRST AND SECOND CLASS OF THE STATE OF MONTANA IS ENTITLED TO A MINIMUM WAGE FOR A DAILY SERVICE OF EIGHT (8) HOURS' WORK OF AT LEAST SEVEN HUNDRED DOLLARS (\$700) MINIMUM PER MONTH FOR THE FIRST YEAR OF SERVICE, AND THEREAFTER, OF AT LEAST SEVEN HUNDRED DOLLARS (\$700) PER MONTH PLUS ONE PERCENT (1%) OF SAID MINIMUM BASE MONTHLY SALARY FOR EACH ADDITIONAL YEAR OF SERVICES. AFTER JULY 1, 1976, THE MINIMUM WAGE OF A MEMBER OF A POLICE DEPARTMENT SHALL BE AS PROVIDED IN SECTION 11,1832.

Section 2. Section 11-1832, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"11-1832. Minimum wage of police in first and second

class cities. ~~(1) After July 1, 1973~~ 1975, each EACH duly confirmed member of a police department of cities of the first AND SECOND class of the state of Montana is entitled to a minimum wage for a daily service of eight (8) hours' work, of at least ~~six-hundred-dollars-(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750) minimum per month for the first year of service, and thereafter of at least ~~six-hundred-dollars-(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750) minimum a month plus one per cent (1%) of the minimum base monthly salary of ~~six-hundred-dollars-(\$600)~~ seven hundred fifty dollars (\$750) for each additional year service up to and including the twentieth year of additional service. ~~After July 1, 1973~~ 1975, each ~~duly confirmed member of a police department of cities of the second class of the state of Montana is entitled to a minimum wage for a daily service of eight (8) hours' work, of at least six-hundred-dollars-(\$600)~~ seven hundred-fifty-dollars-(\$750) minimum per month for the first year of service, and thereafter of at least ~~six-hundred-dollars-(\$600)~~ seven-hundred-fifty-dollars-(\$750) minimum per month plus one per cent (1%) of the minimum base monthly salary of ~~six-hundred-dollars-(\$600)~~ seven-hundred-fifty-dollars-(\$750) for each additional year service up to and including the twentieth year of additional service.

Section 3. Funding. In compliance with section 43-517, the administration of this act is declared a public

1 purpose of a city or town which may be paid out of the
2 general fund of the governing body and financed by a levy on
3 the taxable value of property within the city or town."

-End-